From: Bernard Sorenson <fyi-request-22272-b606e49c@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 7:57 pm

To: *QOlA

Subject: Re: DOIA - 2223-2190 Bernard Sorenson - requested information [UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear *OIA,

Thank you for the initial response, however this does not fully answer the first part of my request, that being, "Ali
information that MBIE holds related to the following OIA request:

MBIE reference 2223-1711. @
Request dated: 8 feb 2023. @
ice

Subject: the {former) Department of Labour’s standard for clip-on adaptors bas LPGN A Code of Practi 1
Part 1:1992" \'>
This request would have included all, internal and external correspo@%ing all emair,\i S0
meetings and any ,notes taken, can you please provide the mis @ n\{gyz}!dence,. @

Yours sincerely v %

Bernard Sorenson

----- Original Message-----

Good afternoon @@) @

Please find attacheo your rem@%

Raymond @ in
%@n nwick | Manager, Health and Safety Policy
A

\F:C}FG
ugk\p/ace Relations and Safety Policy Branch

Labour, Science and Enterprise Group

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment (MBIE)

[1][email address] |

Level 6, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
1



NZBN 9429000106078

References

Visible links
1. mailto:[email address]

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-22272-b606e49c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the intern%gu Fiyagy and copyrig

1%7CMuinisterialServices%40mbie.govt.nz%7C43b326620a214824c9ad08dh47b 67C78b2bd11e42k
e04c3af5ec1%7C0%7C0%7C638182654311132483%7CUnknown%7CTW p@itsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4 jAWN
oiV2IuMz|iLCJBTi16Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7@"@%2F02j22% uat

policies:
https://ausOl.safeIinks.protection.outlook.com/?ur|=https%3A%2F%2nyi.org.n@; p%2Pofficers&data;
e29

B4%2F
UIEDK4myl0qiKEqQ%3D&reserved=0

If you find this service useful as an Official Information pffi ask your link to us from your
organisation’s OIA or LGOIMA page.




Out of Scope
II- \ - _ - : —

From: Ministerial Services

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 12:20 pm

To: fyi-request-21760-33cf576f@requests.fyi.org.nz'

Subject: Acknowledgement of your Official Information Act Request 2223-1711 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Ref: 2223-1711
Kia ora B Smith,
On behalf of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment | acknowledge your email of 8" February 2023
requesting under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act), the following:
“In Schedule 2 of the Legislation Act 2019 there is a requirement for the administratj
ensure that material that is incorporated by reference is publicly available.
According to the Health and Safety a Work Act 2015 and the Health and Sa
Substances) Regulations 2017, the Ministry of Business, Innovation, and
agency.

This request should not be transferred to Work
legislation, nor hold this document.”
Your request is being processed in accordance th respopse seht to you in due course. If you

have any enquiries regarding your request ' | fre tact usviae (o) mbie.govi.nz or using the contact

details below.

Naku noa, na
Ministerial Services
Nga Pou o te Taumaru

Ministry of Business, lano ploymen

15 Stout Street, W 17| POBox 1 ington 6140

e: roe U ISTRY o;g §'

o \é%gfb
oY’ HIKINA T .

\®




From: Ministerial Services

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 12:21 pm

To: WHS-thehive

Subject: DOIA 2223-1711 - B Smith - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]
Afternoon,

Please note, this request has been received via FYl.org.nz and any response to the email address will be
automatically published on the FYl.org.nz website. Do not request or provide any personal information via this
address.

MBIE has received the below Departmental OlA. Please confirm:
- Does this fall within your area of responsibility

- Sign out manager as well as the writer
- Whether the response will be suitable for publishing

Note: if the request has the potential for media interest or {f\ ctof the req
being questioned in the House, you need to consider n i unicationgs
request.

1
&

er

u t in a Minister
he AItat 's Office about the

as énsure Ministerial Services is

Please save all related correspondence ?Ert‘h be AKO folder as
P ing the proposed response to the

informed of any changes to dates angs jnisterial Service:
Ministers office as well as the requéstor; / )

.

Mako ~ )~
2923- )]
folder: DOLA /{,13 1\_ \,ﬂ‘%‘m{h N\ W
. VoI A~
Tracking \N/ A\ N
number: ,@ {13\1/ \1}"') \‘\:\\: )
_Porttgli;q}?\\_\\\f@%pfg:e Relatioxfband Sa\fe)y"

DCE:\‘\__Q'-’,'.E\"_::;}. our, Scien(é:,énd Tprise

T Ry 4 S B
GM: . [(LSE) Vyor@hé\?xgé‘laﬁons and Safety Policy
- / S

—% =2
Date _ @ E A
received: 7 S\ N\

73 NIV ’,F .‘\ ;')

Due to "\ <
Ministers " |

2023-03-08

Reques_tér: B Smith

In Schedule 2 of the Legislation Act 2019 there is a requirement for the administrating agency of an
lact to ensure that material that is incorporated by reference is publicly available. According to the
Health and Safety a Work Act 2015 and the Health and Safety at Work (Hazardous Substances)
Regulations 2017, the Ministry of Business, Innovation, and Employment are the administrating
agency. Therefore, | request a digital copy of the (former) Department of Labour’s standard for clip-
on adaptors based on LPGITA Code of Practice No 15 Part 1:1992, This document is cited in
Regulation 15.35 of the Health and Safety at Work (Hazardous Substances) Regulations 2017.
Alternatively, | will be happy if you provide an internet link to where the document is available for

Full subject:



download. This request should not be transferred to WorkSafe as they are not the administrating
agency for this legislation, nor hold this document.

Nga mihi,

Neesha Weiss (She/Her)

Workflow Advisor - Ministerial Services Business Advisory

Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services

Nga Pou o te Taumaru

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | P O Box 1473 Wellington 6140

2 © MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUK!




Out of Scope

From: Rebecca Livingston

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 4:25 pm

To: Bob White

Subject: RE: LPG adapters, reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Regulations [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Hi Bob,

Thanks for sharing this with our for our information.

Nga mihi
Rebecca. @

Rebecca Livingston (she/her)

Senior Advisor, Regulatory Frameworks
Regulatory Effectiveness @

E ebecca.Lin ston@worksafe.qovt.nz
W worksafe.govt.nz

Please note, | work from home on Thursdays an@. j i E
TICHK:

B

Bob

From: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecca.livingston@worksafe.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 3:19 PM

To: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz>

Cc: Hayden Fenwick <Hayden.Fenwick@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: LPG adapters, reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Regulations [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Bob,



| apologise that it's taken me until now to get back to you about how long an extension you would need
for this OlA request.

Given the issues Kim is having in locating the document in any form, he would need another two weeks, to
21 March 2023.

Nga mihi

Rebecca.

Rebecca Livingston (she/her)

Senior Advisor, Regulatory Frameworks

Regulatory Effectiveness

Level 5, 86 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 165, Wellington 6140

E Rebecca.lLivingston@worksafe.govt.nz
W worksafe.govt.nz ;

Please note, | work from home on Thursdays and Fridays.

0000 Q§§
_—

WORKSAFE

Mahi Haumaru Aotearoa

Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 20
To: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecéa Livingstbn@worksaf (Fovt

Thanks Re@
Whe @‘ ect it will p

We will need to not
Regards %\
Bo %

From: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecca.Livingston@worksafe.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 8:57 AM

To: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: LPG adapters, reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Regulations [IN-CONFIDENCE]

estor that we need an extension.

Hi Bob,

Kim has come back to us late yesterday afternoon letting us know he won't be able to meet your 7 March
deadline.



He's indicated the logistics of getting hold of the physical archive boxes, as well as searching any electronic
filing, will take longer than the remaining time available in this OIA request.

Nga mihi

Rebecca.

Rebecca Livingston (she/her)

Senior Advisor, Regulatory Frameworks

Regulatory Effectiveness

Level 5, 86 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 165, Wellington 6140

P e T S

E Rebecca.livingston@worksafe.govt.nz
W worksafe.gqovt.nz

Please note, | work from home on Thursdays and Fridays. @@ @
0000 @s
RAINBO

WORKSAFE

Mahi Haumaru Aotearoa

From: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 3:29 pm
To: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecca.Livin

Subject: RE: LPG adapters, reg 15.3 z
Hi Rebecca, %
It's due to the requ o%h, sod
appreciated.
Regard @
Bob @
From: Rebecca [{0i on ecca.Livingston@worksafe.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesda(28\Eebruar( 2023 3:26 PM
obd

hite@mbie.govt.nz>

To: Bo it
S@%P dapters, reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Regulations {IN-CONFIDENCE]

u
H
Our apologies for not checking this with you sooner, but when is this OIA due to the requester? | can then
let Kim know your deadlines, and when you would need anything from us.

| recognise there’ll be internal MBIE timeframes you’ll need to meet as part of this OIA.

Nga mihi
Rebecca.

Rebecca Livingston (she/her)



Regulatory Effectiveness
Level 5, 86 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 165, Wellington 6140

E ebecca.Livinqston@worksafe.aovt.nz
W worksafe.govt.nz

Please note, | work from home on Thursdays and Fridays.

0006®
WORKSAFE

Mahi Haumaru Aotearoa

From: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 4:53 pm

To: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecca.Livingston @worksafe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: LPG adapters, reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Regulat

Many thanks Rebecca, let me know if there is anything we can

Regards

Bob

From: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecca. Livinigs @
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 202 @V
To: Bob White <Bob.White oot 07

Subject: RE: LPG ada s . rdo 3

Hi Bob, % @

Than @ c back to uis oy this Ol request.

We've shiared your, and asked him to look through the archive and/or find a file reference.
Nga mihi x

Rebec

3 Livingston (she/her)

Advisor, Regulatory Frameworks
Regulatory Effectiveness

Level 5, 86 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 165, Wellington 6140
P ] 7

E Rebecca.livingston@worksafe.govt.nz

W  worksafe.govt.nz

Please note, | work from home on Thursdays and Fridays.



WORKSAFE

Mahi Haumaru Aotearoa

RAINBOW|~
TICKS

From: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 10:52 am

To: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecca.Livingston@worksafe.govt.nz>

Cc: Hayden Fenwick <Hayden.Fenwick@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: LPG adapters, reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Regulations [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Rebecca,

Thanks very much to you and Kim for the quick reply.
I've spoken with Hayden and we think that the requirements under the Legislation Aet\\% /I‘)Whlch the

regulations were drafted etc, mean we will need to retrieve the document from Afe can.

This is one of those unfortunate situations that arises from the transfer of the La o les to Work§ 3{3 jthi

not necessarily being the best fit for the administration of the legislation

I wonder if it is best to start the process of retrieving the document fr(fr\n ‘ a\r afe please? Ora el tively, if you
can provide me with the appropriate file reference (s), I'll contact- r}: 'm here.

I did look at earlier editions of the Guide to Gas Cylinders, b ’ see it ther % Useful reference.

Many thanks &

Bob

From& lemgst <R ingston@worksafe.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, EQOB 3:29PM
To: Bob Whlte < It bie.govt.nz>

Cc: Charlotti \ghse&/(:harlotte .Woolhouse@mbie.govt.nz>; Emma Madison-Ross <Emma.Madison-

Ross@wﬁ

/LPG,adapters reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Regulations [IN-CONFIDENCE]

S?jec \%"

HI\B

Kim has got in touch with us about the OIA request to MBIE for the LPG adapters standard, as referenced
in the Hazardous Substances regulations.

Kim doubts there’s a digital copy of the standard. He thinks that any hard copy of the standard is likely to
be filed in the archives, assuming it hasn’t been destroyed after 7 years.

Nga mihi
Rebecca.



Rebecca Livingston (she/her)

Senior Advisor, Regulatory Frameworks

Regulatory Effectiveness

Level 5, 86 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 165, Wellington 6140
p e ' OF AR P

E Rebecca.livingston@worksafe.govt.nz

W worksafe.govt.nz

Please note, | work from home on Thursdays and Fridays.

0006
WORKSAFE

RAINBO ¥ .
Mahi Haumaru Aotearoa I!gg& g ; @
From: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz> %

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 10:08 am

To: Rebecca Livingston <Rebecca.livingston@worksafe.govt.nz>

Cc: Charlotte Woolhouse <Charlotte. Woolhouse@mbie.govt.n

Subject: LPG adapters, reg 15.35 Hazardous Substances Re @ NFIDENC @

Hi Rebecca,

This is a change of topic I'm afraid, and | know yoL| arentt son to answerlj t 1King that the question below is really
best addressed to Kim Comben or someone e ha ous subst: orkSafe.

ted, and we will do that. However, | can’'t see
r another subject specialist and save a ot of

provide the
could get

Ytz | Telephone: il eeersp

Wi L par &

154 eat NPO x 1473, Wellington 6140, New Zealand

¢, &9 % MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
B:51 INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
e

HIKINA WHAKATUTUKL

Afternoon,

Please note, this request has been received via FYl.org.nz and any response to the email address will be automatically published
on the FYl.org.nz website. Do not request or provide any personal information via this address.

6



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

Note: if the request has the potential for media interest or if the subject of the request might result in a Minister being questioned in
the House, you need to consider notifying Communications and the Minister's Office about the request.

Please save all related correspondence into the below MAKO folder as well as ensure Ministerial Services is informed of any
changes to dates and copy in Ministerial Services when sending the proposed response to the Ministers office as well as the
requestor.

Mako folder:

DOIA 2223-1711 B Smithhttps://mako.wd.govt.nz/otcs/cs.exe?func=search&where1=DOIA+2223-
1711+B%20Smith&Location 1D1=255514&boolean2=and&where2=%220TSubType%22:0

Tracking number:

2223-1711

Portfolio:

Workplace Relations and Safety

DCE:

Labour, Science and Enterprise

GM:

(LSE) Workplace Relations and Safety Policy

Date received:
2023-02-08

Due to Minister: @
?

Due to Requester:

2023-03-08

Requester:

B Smith o -\
Full subject:

In Schedule 2 of the Legislation A ue’s a requ1re he dn:u istrating agency of an act to ensure that material that
is incorporated by reference is-p\ icly»a e. According fo the and Safety a Work Act 2015 and the Health and Safety at
Work (Hazardous Substance g} UD s 2017 the |st B fness Innovation, and Employment are the administrating

9

agency. Therefore, | regliest a opy of the (f rtm nt of Labour’s standard for clip-on adaptors based on LPGITA
Code of Practice No 1 Paﬁ)1 n Regulation 15.35 of the Health and Safety at Work (Hazardous

Substances) R |on fyou provide an internet link to where the document is available for
download. TQ@

Safe as they are not the administrating agency for this legislation, nor
WWW, 0 @to finding and using New Zealand government services

"\&QE‘}" ons expressed in this message are not necessarily those of WorkSafe New Zealand. This message and any
files'transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any
attachment from your computer.

d.not be transf

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of WorkSafe New Zealand. This message and any
files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

7



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

attachment from your computer. @)
Pen

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services @ &>@

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those o ?w Zealan
files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the us } recipient. I ot'the intended
cipi

recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the mte nt; be adws:g ' ve received this
the sen r/ e e message and any

message in error and that any use is strictly prohlblted

attachment from your computer. \
(. \

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and i g, Nﬂw *Za&)end governm
WWW.QovL.nz = ‘{1 93
/- AN \ -\ N

U" f‘ \\\ \ e

Any opinions expressed |n\t ls“ e@ge are not %\' s ‘r bse of WorkSafe New Zealand. This message and any

(

files transmitted wi h it qre‘ rifidential and s Se of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

recipient or the pers snble for del'\ry lntended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message m &N\}}a any use is str ‘1b ed. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any

attach;neq computer< \
QLN NN - —
O ~ \D

www.govt.nz - your_ q_uiijé‘.\to ﬁqguhfg\r*e;nd using New Zealand government services

— ,.c.‘,,.‘.;hs\,,_ =

Any opmlqps S hressed in this message are not necessarily those of WorkSafe New Zealand This message and any
soiitte wnth it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
tlorthe person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any
attachment from your computer.




From: Bob White

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 10:12 am

To: Hayden Fenwick

Subject: DOIA2223-1711 B Smith extension.docx [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Attachments: DOIA2223-1711 B Smith extension.docx

Hi Hayden,

Attached for your review is an extension letter to Mr Smith for the incorporation by reference DOIA.
I’ll now try and talk to Eric or someone else in the Hive team about how we go about sendir@sponse to the FY

website. g ;

¢
i
OO



7 March 2023
fyi-request-21760-33cf576f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: OIA 2223-1711
Dear B Smith,

Thank you for your email of 8 February 2023 to the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
{MBIE) requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA), the following infor
%a

“a digital copy of the (former) Department of Labour’s standard for clip-o tor based on
LPGITA Code of Practice No 15 Part 1:1992. This document is cite tig 15.35 of the

Health and Safety at Work (Hazardous Substances) Regulatioh: &@Alternativel
internet link to where the document is available for down<g \ b
0 but needs

| am writing to advise you that the Ministry will provide a@& Q he time
available to meet your request. The Ministry’s respo@e\}ﬂ% you no late @5 April 2023.

The reason for the extension is that the doc(\e&l heihg retrieve % ived material by
specialist staff at WorkSafe and these hav nggié%bl to be accessed wi

You have the right to seek an invest&@’ﬂ:on a iew by the O m

about how to make a complaintis\avyilable at www.ombkds
802 602. @ %g
| will respond to ygtirsponer)if}l am able to
Yours since @ég
Hayden Fen 'ckx;;

Mana \th/3nd Safety Policy
Warkgl V

ations and Safety Policy Branch
of Business, Innovation and Employment

the usual timeframes.

an of this decision. Information
rliament.nz or freephone 0800




From: Bob White

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 9:26 am
To: Hayden Fenwick
Subject: RE: OIA request 2223-1711 Extension [UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes, that’s a good idea, thanks Hayden.

What | was going to discuss with you was that we talk with WorkSafe first to see if they are aware of any other such
instances that have come up with the Hazardous Substances Regulations at least?

At the moment, they are still pursuing this with Archives. But | suggest that we contact t her than
stopping that process, which will tell us if there is actually a reference, we ask the and if not tofl€t us
know, and of any other such instances they are aware of where we may be inb o 2012 Legislation At
not the 2019 Act.

I could do that through Rebecca and send her an email suggesting
informal request.

Mr Smith is curious. The request was in the name B Smj augh’z e, but then the reply

is from Anthony Smith, and addressed to me as the AEWRE .
:-.:1 I'_: m’{"gﬂ]mﬁ . : . . -.I‘_ i -.."I ; i - : [ — / ; ) '- N

Regards 6
Bob @%

ick <Hayden.wi§bie.gov’c.nz>
arch 2023 v
To: Bob White <Bob. govt.nz>
Subject: Re: OlA reqlgst 2 711 Extension [UNCLASSIFIED]
We probah| escalate this through the regulatory systems people or PCO or someone, even though this
predat act requirement? B8(2)(g){1), Free and frank opinions =~

do
MHealth and Safety Policy

1)

ick

From: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 7:27:57 AM

To: Ministerial Services <MinisterialServices@mbie.govt.nz>
Cc: Hayden Fenwick <Hayden.Fenwick@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: OIA request 2223-1711 Extension [UNCLASSIFIED]

FYI

regards



Bob White

SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR

Health and Safety Policy

Labour, Science and Enterprise

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment (MBIE)

T

Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: = _
15 Stout Street | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140, New Zealand

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 8:01 AM
To: Bob White <Bob.White@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: OIA request 2223-1711 Extension [UNCLASSIFIED] @ @
Dear Bob White, @

Thank you for.adv?sing that MBIE does not holf:i th%. r takes its respdn \Sht to ensure public access
under the Legislation Act seriously. | hereby wﬂ%s guest. @

Yours sincerely, @ @

Anthony Smith @
----- Original Message--x:- @

Lettero@y@

W%@@

Bob White

----- Original Message-—-- @
From: Anthony Smith <fyi-request-21760-33cf576f@requests.fyi.org.nz> K

SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR

Health and Safety Policy

Labour, Science and Enterprise

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment (MBIE)

[1][email address] | Telephone:




15 Stout Street | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140, New Zealand

References

Visible links
1. mailto:[email address]

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: @
i-request-21760-33cf576f@requests.fyi.org.nz @
int . i d igh
e |ﬁ3 Ur privacy an @yilg;

02Fhelp%2F<{ﬁEe%dat £05%7C0
Aebazd

ab0112e04c

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on
policies:
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%:- FiviQrg.
1%7CHayden.Fenwick%40mbie.govt.nz%7Ccaea6222fffa4f71b29c08db20cel

3af5ec1%7C0%7C0%7C638139832795681728%7CUnknown¥S GTWEDDGZsb3dSey)
uleiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7f% 8 a=3TpM%

M
L p
blogGZD721%3D&reserved=0 W («S/\\)
SN\
ial | form&-'on i 0\ \b

If you find this service useful as an Offic 1on-0 icer, please ask you r‘v@b\'manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page. <Q> v
K2 @D

q6tn3fLsHJAg436EiQ




